BOROUGH OF HILLSDALE

Planning/ Zoning Board

June 24, 2025 MINUTES

7:30 PM

Chairwoman Kates called the meeting to order at approximately 7:30 pm. Deputy Secretary Janeiro recited
the Open Public Meeting Statement and Pledge of Allegiance.

MEMBERS PRESENT: Chairwoman M. Kates ,Vice Chairman S. Riordan, Secretary S. Raymond, Mr. E. Alter,
Mr. D. Friedman, Mr. S. Griep, Dr. A. Weinberg, Mr. S. Hipp, Council Liason Trochimiuk
and Mayor Sheinfield

MEMBERS ABSENT: None

EMPLOYEES PRESENT: Mr. M. Leibman, Board Attorney
Mr. C. Statile, Board Engineer
Mr. T. Behrens, Board Planner
Ms. T. Janeiro, Deputy Secretary

OPEN TO PUBLIC (for matters not on the agenda):
The meeting was opened to the public for matters not on the agenda. There being none, the meeting was
closed to the public.

INVOICES
INVOICES — Christopher P. Statile, P.A. | Total Motion Second Outcome
2025-25 $975.00 S. Griep A. Weinberg Passed
2025-27 $310.00
2025-28 $930.00
2025-29 $155.00
2025-30 $142.50
2025-31 $232.50
2025-32 $285.00
Total - $3030.00
MEETING MINUTES
June 12, 2025
Motion Second Outcome
A. Weinberg S. Raymond Passed

CONTINUED HEARING

Pz-02-24

Block 1517 / Lot 13; 32 Riverdale Street

Michael and Fran Kanter

Existing Patio, Retaining Walls and Outdoor Kitchen
Impervious Coverage and Patio/Kitchen Setback

Page 1 of 6



BOROUGH OF HILLSDALE

Planning/ Zoning Board

June 24, 2025 MINUTES

7:30 PM

Mr. Leibman stated that due to insufficient notice, this application will not be heard this evening. Once
scheduled, they will re-notice for their next hearing.

CONTINUED HEARING

Pz-12-24

Block 4103 / 14; 11 Boulevard South, Township of Washington
Cianfrone Properties, LLC.

Improved Street Access

Attorney Harvey York of Novins, York, Jacobus & Dooley in Woodcliff Lake, New Jersey, was present for this
hearing.

The applicant is Cianfrone Properties LLC.

This hearing is a continuation from March 25, 2025.

Mayor Sheinfield and Council Liaison Trochimiuk will not be voting on this application.

Mr. Harvey gave some background on this property. 11 Boulevard South is a landlocked parcel of property.
The four corners of the property are located in Washington Township. The northeastern corner of the
property is adjacent to Hillsdale. The frontage of the property is located on Boulevard South, which is a 60-
foot-wide unimproved right-of-way running east to west (from Summit Street in Hillsdale to Taylor Avenue
in Washington Township). The municipal boundary line between Hillsdale and Washington Township is split
down the center of Boulevard South.

The applicant is unable to access the property to the west due to a retaining wall blocking access.

The applicant is proposing a 12-foot-wide driveway on the unimproved portion of Boulevard South in
Washington Township to the improved portion of Boulevard South in Hillsdale.

Mr. York stated that he has been an attorney for several years and has never had a case like this one
previously.

Mr. York said several years ago the Borough Planner suggested improving the street. He said if the Board
says no, we are depriving the applicant from building on this lot.

A conversation took place between Mr. Statile and Mr. York pertaining to the official tax map of the
Borough of Hillsdale. Mr. York stated that the street is shown on the tax map of the Borough of Hillsdale.

Mr. York believes that this Board has jurisdiction over this matter. He said that there is no statute that says
you have to make an application in the town that the parcel is located in.

Mr. York described the surrounding properties.
Page 2 of 6



BOROUGH OF HILLSDALE

Planning/ Zoning Board

June 24, 2025 MINUTES

7:30 PM

Board Questions of Mr. York:

Dr. Weinberg — Spoke about the retaining wall on a neighboring property blocking the applicant’s access to
their property. He asked why the applicant is not asking Washington Township to move the retaining wall.
Mr. York said he did go to Washington Township to ask them to do just that, and they said no. They are
currently in litigation for this matter.

Mr. Liebman spoke about his letter dated June 23, 2025 (attached). He said this Board must decide if they
have jurisdiction over this case. Mr. Leibman said it seems as if the Washington Township is giving the
applicant the runaround, but he does not believe this Board has jurisdiction over this matter.

Vice Chairman Riordan — Pointed out that relief from this Board would still be required for street frontage.
Mr. York said they did an application in Washington Township but were turned down. They are presently in
court for this matter.

Mr. York said this is a dedicated public street. This is not land owned by Hillsdale or Washington Township.
Mr. Liebman is not sure if this statement is correct, as he has not researched this.

Mayor Sheinfield — Is there any circumstance in which a borough can grant a resident access to block a
road? Mr. Liebman stated that this is most likely why this applicant is in court with Washington Township.

Mr. Alter — How long has the applicant owned the property? Mr. York said 40 years. Mr. Alter asked if the
applicant knew what he was getting into when he purchased the property. Mr. York said no, this has been
ongoing for many years. People purchase homes on paper streets all the time, but the issue here is the
road is in two different municipalities.

A motion was made by Secretary Raymond to vote that the application be dismissed for lack of jurisdiction.
The motion was seconded by Mr. Alter, and carried by a roll call vote as follows:

Vice Chairman Riordan Yes
Secretary Raymond Yes
Mr. Alter Yes
Mr. Friedman Yes
Mr. Griep Yes
Dr. Weinberg Yes
Chairwoman Kates Yes

Page 3 of 6



BOROUGH OF HILLSDALE

Planning/ Zoning Board

June 24, 2025 MINUTES

7:30 PM

2025 HOUSING ELEMENT & FAIR SHARE PLAN (HE&FSP)
Zoom Presentation by Borough Planner

Borough Planner Ms. Darlene A. Green, from Colliers Engineering, gave her background experience.

For the below questions and comments, please refer to the attached document 2025 Housing Element &
Fair Share Plan for the Borough of Hillsdale, prepared by Darlene A. Green, PP, AICP on June 12, 2025.

RDP — Realistic Development Potential.

Ms. Green spoke about the history of affordable housing, compliance and builder remedy suits.

Ms. Green spoke about the deadlines. Every town has to adopt a new HE&FSP to address their fourth-
round obligations by June 30™. If a borough misses any deadlines, they lose immunity. The fourth round

will be from 2025 to 2035.

Page Five: Discusses the Affordable Housing Obligations for prior rounds and the fourth round. Ms. Green
stated that the unmet need from the third round of 199 only needs to be addressed.

The fourth-round obligation is 190 units, and the RDP is 4.

Ms. Green spoke about the original fourth-round number being 220. However, wrong areas were included.
This number was settled at 190. That is a 13.6% reduction from the number the DCA issued.

Page 25: Discussed projection of residential development and projection of affordable units.
Discussed the Claremont redevelopment project.

Page 26: Discussed land capacity

Page 36: Discussed regional incomes and limits. She spoke about how this impacts eligibility.

Page 37 and 38: Spoke about all previous rounds. She mentioned that formulas are not the same for each
round.

Page 41: Spoke about the existing and proposed mechanisms and credits of the fourth round.
Page 65: When a previous agreement with the Hillsdale House was made, the Borough was unaware that 9
of the 99 units were not age-restricted. These 9 units have been applied towards our unmet need. She

spoke about a tax agreement.

Page 51: Spoke about the Bank of America property. The Borough is waiting for a developer to develop.

Page 4 of 6



BOROUGH OF HILLSDALE

Planning/ Zoning Board

MINUTES 7:30PM

June 24, 2025

Page 52 & 53: Discussed Patterson Street Urban Renewal by Claremont.

Page 66: Discusses the third and fourth round proposed mechanisms and credits.
Page 67: Discusses third and fourth round existing and proposed credits.

Ms. Green pointed out a couple of typos.

Chairwoman Kates thanked Ms. Green.

Ms. Green pointed out that if you are in the housing plan, you will still need to come to the Board for site
plan approval.

Board Questions of Ms. Green

Secretary Raymond: Are we still in a deficit? Ms. Green explained how this plan will be submitted and what
the timeline is to be compliant.

Mayor Sheinfield: You were confident our number would be one. Are you still confident? Ms. Green said
yes, although she’s not sure how the state will decide yet. She went on to explain how she interperts the
RDP.

Mr. Behrens: Commended Ms. Green on her presentation. He commented that his office interprets the
RDP the same way.

Chairwoman Kates: Asked about the phrase mental gymnastics on page 59 and asked if that was
appropriate. Ms. Green explained her stance on this statement.

Vice Chairman Riodan: Spoke about group homes counting each bedroom as a unit. He used 33 Ruckman
Road as an example. He asked if there was anything this Board could do if another group home application
was presented that is privately owned and would not be counted. In the resolution, could there be a
condition of approval that they are deed restricted?

Ms. Green pointed out that this was an excellent question. She said she would ask the board if they have an
applicant who is making those statements that a resolution should commit them to a restriction and to
comply with the housing ordinance and fair share housing. She said in the future you will have to be very
strategic, as we will need to get as many affordable housing units as we can for future rounds. Ms. Green
said the Governing Body needs to be aware of this.

Mayor Sheinfield: Asked what if a developer challenges in the next 60 days? Ms. Green said they would

have to point out how our plan is deficient in meeting the requirements. She said she is not sure how the
courts will handle these challenges in the fall.

Page 5 of 6



BOROUGH OF HILLSDALE

Planning/ Zoning Board

June 24, 2025 MINUTES

7:30 PM

Mr. Hipp: Asked what the status of the Hillsdale House tax abatement is. Ms. Green said the agreement is
in place until 2045. We are one year shy, but she is cofident that they will assist us.

Open to the public to ask questions of Ms. Green.
There being none, the meeting was closed to the public.
Chairman Kates thanked Ms. Green and all involved.

RESOLUTION #2025-11
HEFSP

A motion was made by Secretary Raymond to vote to adopt the 2025 Housing Element and Fair Share Plan
update to the Master Plan. The motion was seconded by Mr. Friedman, and carried by a roll call vote as
follows:

Vice Chairman Riordan Yes
Secretary Raymond Yes
Mr. Alter Yes
Mr. Friedman Yes
Mr. Griep Yes
Dr. Weinberg Yes
Council Liaison Trochimiuk Yes
Mayor Sheinfield Yes
Chairwoman Kates Yes

Mr. Friedman inquired about a deed restriction for a group home. A discussion was had pertaining to this
matter.

DISCUSSION
No Board discussion took place.
OPEN TO PUBLIC (for matters not on the agenda):

The meeting was opened to the public for matters not on the agenda. There being none, the meeting was
closed to the public.

ADJOURNMENT:
The meeting was adjourned.

Next Public Hearing - Thursday, July 10, 2025 7:30 pm; Borough Hall Council Chambers.

Page 6 of 6



